NEW MEXIGO

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 24, 1956

Mr, H. Lo chalcy

Humble 011 & Refining Co.
Box 1600

Midland, Texas

A

Dear Mr, Hensleyt

According to the Form €.128 which you subtmitted on Humble'a l2 '
Jicarilla Apache "' in Unit M of Sectlon 19-24N-4W, you have
dedicated 124.14 acres.

Rule 104, paragraphs (d) and (1) of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission Rules and Regulations pertains to this matter. A non-standard
drilling unit will be approved upon application to the Santa Fe

office of the Commission, The process is an administrative procedure

and does not require a public hearing.

We cannot appreve the Forms C-110 until we get approval of the non-
standard unit,

If we can be of further assistance, pleass contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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